Subject: Woodacres Water Main Replacement Project Update: Nov. 25, 2024





Dear Resident:

Water samples taken from the newly-installed pipe will be tested this week by County staff. There will be no work performed by Ruby-Collins; crews will resume work the week of Dec. 2. Please have a safe and Happy Thanksgiving holiday!

Should you have any inquiries regarding the Woodacres Water Main Replacement Project, please do not hesitate to contact me directly or to call the DWM Project Information line at 1-800-986-1108 or email projectinfo@dekalbcountyga.gov. For 24-hour emergencies, please call: 770.270.6243.